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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:28 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Lands Surrounding Maryland 

Airport

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
Gwen Peters  

Address 
15050 Cactus Hill Road 
Accokeek, MD 20607 

Phone 
3012830247  

Email 
gwencee@aol.com 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
I am distressed that this change to the comprehensive Charles County Watershed plan may be passed. Please refer to the 
commission that said we need protection for Mattawoman Creek. Don't make pollution worse just to industrialize our beautiful 
watershed. PLEASE. Our society is placing so much stress on the environment as it is. Please don't add any further heat, run-off, 
heavy metals (lead, etc), impervious surfaces, cutting down of trees, to the already stressed Mattawoman watershed by voting for 
changing the protections in place. Thank-you for considering the best science for this watershed and voting NO to this proposal.  
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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